
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  

◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 
would increase the price 

◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 
estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  

◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 

◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 

◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 

◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 
counsel) 

 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Upcoming Dates: 

7/1 – Real Estate Committee, 5 pm 
7/8 – Executive Committee, 12 pm 
7/9 – Community Initiatives Committee, 4 pm  
7/17 – Finance Committee, 1 pm 
7/21 – SCIDpda Board, 5:30 pm  
 
TBD – Donor Appreciation Event (postponed) 
TBD - Mahjong Night (postponed) 
TBD – SCIDpda Summer Bash (postponed)  
 
8/29 – Spring Clean (new name TBD) 
10/2 – SCIDpda Fundraiser 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Mindy Au 
Agenda Approval 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

5:40 Action / Approval 

 
2. Consent Agenda 

 Approve May 2020 Meeting Minutes 

 Approve May 2020 Expenditure Report 

 Accept June 2020 Concurrence Request 

 Accept June 2020 Management Report 

 
3. Resolution to Approve Participation in 2021 HDC Charity Federation –  

Joseph Guanlao 
4. Resolution to Authorize Predevelopment Loan for North Lot Project – 

Vern Wood 
5. Resolution to Approve Community Initiatives Committee Charter – 

Jamie Lee 

6:00 Discussion 
 

6. Board Business 

 Committee Reports (if any) 

6:10 Discussion 7. Board / Staff Discussion  

 2020 Fundraiser – Joseph Guanlao 

 Oral Board Reports - Directors 

 General Discussion and Check-in 

6:45 Action 8. Adjourn – Mindy Au 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

5:30 – 6:45 p.m. 
 

In person: Virtual: 
SCIDpda Main Offices https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
409 Maynard Ave. S. #P2   (669) 900.6833, 359459577#  
Seattle, WA  98104 (346) 248.7799, 359459577#  

 

 

+13462487799,,359459577# US (Houston) 

https://zoom.us/j/359459577


Resolution 20-06-16-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve May 2020 Meeting Minutes 
• Approve May 2020 Expenditure Report 
• Accept June 2020 Concurrence Request 
• Accept June 2020 Management Report 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 

2



 

SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 
May 19, 2020 

In person: 
409 Maynard Avenue South – Plaza Level Conference Room 

Seattle, WA  98104 
Virtual:  

https://zoom.us/j/359459577 
(669) 900.6833, 359459577# 
(346) 248.7799, 359459577# 

 
The May 2020 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Zoom conference room. All 

attendees attended virtually, with exception to the staff members who attended in-person 

where the virtual call was hosted. 

 
Board Present (All via Phone Conference Call-in): Jen Reyes, Miye Moriguchi, Tiernan Martin, 
Wayne Lau, Elliot Sun, Mindy Au, Jerilyn Young, Casey Huang, Scott Yasui, David Della, Miye 
Moriguchi 
 
Staff Present: Maiko Winkler-Chin (in-person), Vern Wood (in-person), Jamie Lee, Mike Omura, 
Jared Jonson (in-person), Janet Smith, Joseph Guanlao, Jody McCorkle (in-person), Julie Yuan 
 
 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 5:35 p.m. 

 
Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 minutes on matters 
on this agenda. There was no public comment made. 

 
1. Board Action & Approval 

 
Consent Agenda 
 

Resolution 20-05-19-01: We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation 
and Development Authority Board of Directors, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve April 2020 Meeting Minutes 
• Approve April 2020 Expenditure Report 
• Accept May 2020 Concurrence Request 
• Accept May 2020 Management Report 

 
 

3



 

 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Elliot Sun 
Board approved unanimously 

 
Incentive Compensation Plan 2020 

 
Vern explained she did not know if bonuses would be given out this year, but the 
organization should be prepared with an incentive plan to give out incentive payments. 
The incentive plan was created by Vern and the finance committee.  
 
Mindy asked: Are any goals going to be adjusted post-COVID-19.  
Vern explained the goals were created with the COVID-19 situation in mind.  
 
Resolution 20-05-19-02: We the Governing body of the SCIDpda, authorize and approve 
the Incentive Compensation Plan (Plan) for 2020 as outlined above.  Further, we 
authorize the Deputy Director and the Finance Committee of the Board to make 
recommendations on the amount of award to be granted as of the award date listed in 
the Plan. 
 
Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 

(SCIDpda), a Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs approximately 

43 full and part-time individuals.  The SCIDpda Board (Board) has long recognized and 

valued the SCIDpda skilled and committed staff.  An employee must be a permanent 

employee who works full or part-time and has worked for SCIDpda over six (6) months 

in order to be eligible to participate in this Incentive Plan. 

 

The Board established a strategic plan for the years 2017-2020.  A goal of the strategic 

plan is to improve employee benefits.  To that end, the Board is authorizing SCIDpda to 

make a contribution on behalf of each eligible employee to the Authority’s 401a plan.  

The amount contributed per eligible employee will be maximum of 4% of the 

employee’s salary/wages.  Vesting of the SCIDpda contribution will be over a 5 five (5) 

year period.  The award date will be December 31, 2020 to employees who are 

employed as of that date.  The amount will be funded into the 401a plan by March 31, 

2021.   

 

Additionally, the Board desires to reward positive performance of the staff by providing 

an incentive to permanent staff for meeting and/or exceeding the specified Authority 

goals outlined in the strategic plan.  The Board wishes to provide incentive 

compensation to all permanent eligible employees as of the award date.   

 

4



 

For 2020, the award date will be December 31, 2020. The Board wishes to provide 

incentive compensation if the following goals are met:  

 More Housing Units/Options 

o Move forward with construction for the Yesler Family Housing Project 

(156 units) and the permit submittal for the North Lot Project (160 

units). 

 CID Properties Better Serve the Community  

o Complete work with property owners on URM work begun in 2019. 

 More positive businesses 

o Create commercial leasing standards in line with SCIDpda Mission & 

Values. 

o Create Commercial Property Management policies, protocols, and 

procedures with clear guidance on lease renewal and marketing 

vacant spaces.  Implement before end of 2020. 

o Educate small businesses on incoming developments in the CID. 

o Provide direct technical assistance to at least 3-5 businesses on 

accessing assistance for impacts of COVID-19. 

o Community Initiatives and Property Operations work collaboratively 

to addressing positive businesses in vacant spaces (specifically in Bush 

Hotel, Jackson Apartments, IDVS I, and the Louisa Hotel). 

 Stronger Community Connections 

o Community Initiatives and Property Management work 

collaboratively to address COVID-19 impacts – specifically food 

insecurity, wellness checks and school access. 

o Community Initiatives and Property Operations work towards 

completing phase 1 of disaster preparedness plan (R3). 

o Further implement recommendations of the CID Neighborhood 

lighting study and alley projects (as much as is possible post COVID 

19). 

o Chair the CID Complete Count Committee and assist residents for the 

2020 Census. 

 PDA Buildings Financially Sustainable 

o Mitigate budget impact to COVID-19 crisis: 

 Evaluate debt refinancing or deferral. 

 Work with other PDA entities to get City aid. 

o NNN reconciliation transferred from Accounting to Property 

Management.  Smooth handoff with accurate and timely billings. 

 PDA’s Organization Sustainability Strengthened  

5



 

o Review and evaluate current Key Performance Indicators for Property 

Operations (Residential, Commercial and Maintenance) for value 

provided. 

o Identify new KPIs or evolve current KPIs to achieve meaningful buy-in 

and measurable progress. 

o Hire Director of Property Operations and evaluate the addition and 

timing of other Senior Property Management Staff. 

o Implement Annual Performance Reviews for all Property Operations 

staff. 

o Compare compensation targets with agencies reporting on Archbright 

survey.  Evaluate progress towards meeting compensation equity. 

o Network optimization: server and email efficiencies, new 

conferencing capabilities, security training.             

o Execute 45th year fundraiser – determine best format in light of covid-

19 impact. 

o Continue to seek grant funding to support the organization. 

The amount of award will be allocated based on a percentage of each employee’s 

salary/wages.  A maximum of 6% of the employee’s salary/wages may be distributed as 

incentive compensation to each employee.   

 

The amount of the contribution to the 401a retirement plan and the incentive award for 

2020 will be determined by recommendation of the Deputy Director to the Finance 

Committee who will review performance against goals and available cash for award 

payment. 

 

We the Governing body of the SCIDpda, authorize and approve the Incentive 

Compensation Plan (Plan) for 2020 as outlined above. Further, we authorize the Deputy 

Director and the Finance Committee of the Board to make recommendations on the 

amount of award to be granted as of the award date listed in the Plan. 

 
Moved: Wayne Lau 
Seconded: Casey Huang 
Board approved 8, opposed 0, abstained 1 

 
3. Staff Briefing 

 
COVID-19 Updates 
 

6



 

Vern explained she and Maiko had a meeting with the city. Vern and Maiko asked the city to 
free up restrictions on our funds. SCIDpda is not expecting financial support from the city 
but the organization is asking for lower interest rates on SCIDpda’s loans. The PDA 
requested a deferral from the city. The organization is also working with banks to see if we 
can refinance some loans. We would use some of these funds to work with our commercial 
properties/tenants.  
 
Jared explained a resident in one of our buildings was confirmed to have contracted COVID-
19. We ordered a complete sanitization and helped the resident stay quarantined at home 
for 14 days. The resident is now fine and tested negative. 
 
SCIDpda continues to meet the food security needs of our residents. The organization has 
delivered 2100 bags of groceries and meals. 25,000 clothed masks have been donated and 
distributed to residents and commercial tenants. All students in our buildings have laptops 
from the Seattle Public Schools, except for six students. We are working on providing Wi-Fi 
for students in our buildings. In-unit maintenance work is done on a case by case basis. Rent 
rolls on the residential side look really good for SCIDpda’s buildings, not so much on our 
managed properties. It is expected that 7 of our vacant units will be filled by the end of 
June. Rent rolls on the commercial side have been challenging. Between now to the end of 
the month, Jared and Vern will work on contacting commercial tenants and work with them 
to see what their needs are. SCIDpda is thinking about how commercial retail should look 
like post COVID-19. We are focusing on establishing our expectations for our maintenance 
staff, and how we could improve our maintenance work. We are hiring a new Housing 
Operations Manager, Marc Le. He has a lot of experience working with tenants with 
challenging needs. Jared will be on paternity leave this summer 
 
Jamie explained the CID Small Business Relief Fund is still giving out checks for the Small 
Business Relief Fund, and is are currently on round two. Kudos to the accounting 
department for helping with that. There will be enough funds for a third round.. SCIDpda 
has been working with restaurants in the CID to provide meals for residents. We are paying 
restaurants to cook meals for residents. This operation is funded by a donation from the 
Bank of America and Asians at Amazon. The PDA has distributed face masks to retail stores 
in the CID and we will work on distributing them to restaurants in the CID. Hing Hay 
Coworks will open in phase 2. HHC will be rearranged to make sure people can be spread 
apart. We will reach out to see which members would like to come in. Front doors will be 
locked and only members are allowed in. No meetings are allowed. The Arts and Crafts Fair 
is now open. On the first day over 150 orders were made.   
 
Jared explained we’ve roughly paid out an extra $5000 a month in payroll due to hazard 
pay. There will be a second part with a pooled fund. 
 
Maiko explained that we will not demand people to come back to work in the office during 
Phase 2. Our front doors will be opened during phase 2, and it has been opened during the 
stay at home order. Food orders will probably still be happening during Phase 2. 

7



 

 
Michael explained our Yesler project has been approved for the exemption. We chose not 
to use that exemption for our North Lot project.  

 
4. Board Business   

 
Fundraising / Community Initiatives 
Jeri explained we would require at least 3 board members on this committee. Jamie 
explains the resolution for the committee would be moved to next month for approval. 
 
Jeri explained the fundraiser may be virtual or in-person, and we are still looking into that. 
SCIDpda has a down payment on a location but we can potentially move that down 
payment for next year or get a refund. We’ve also paid a deposit for an auctioneer. Other 
organizations that are doing fundraising auctions are likely doing virtual fundraisers. The 
Summer Bash might not be happening. We are looking into other options to show 
appreciation to our donors.  
 
Maiko explains that we should probably do something virtual.  
 
David explains he thinks an event to show donor appreciation would be nice.  
 
Jamie explains we should do something for SCIDpda’s 45th year. If we hold an in-person 
event, people might not want to come due to COVID-19. 
 
Scott explained one option we could think about is using the fund for next year’s fundraiser 
and donor events. 
 
Jeri explains she thinks that we should still do something to put our name out there and 
share the organization's story. 
 
Jamie explains we will look into the direction of doing something for the 45th year that’s 
not an in-person event.  
 
Executive Session 
The board went into Executive Session at 6:35 for twenty minutes to review the 
performance of a public employee.   
 
Resolution 20-05-19-03: SCIDpda Board of Directors authorizes the following staff to 
negotiate the termination of the Property Management Agreements for NP Hotel, Eastern 
Hotel, and Nihonmachi Terrace, upon such terms that staff leadership agree. 
 

Maiko Winkler-Chin 
Vern Wood 
Jared Jonson 

8



 

 
Moved: Jen Reyes 
Seconded: David Della 
Board approved unanimously 

 
5. Adjourn 

 
The meeting was adjourned by Mindy Au, Board Chair, at 7:06 p.m. 

 
 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

 the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds $10,000, or  

 the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 

June 2020 Items 
 

Community Initiatives, Jamie Lee lead 
 
Sheng-Yen Lu Foundation: $30K  

General operation support for our work around COVID 19. 
 
 

18



5/13/2020 7:32 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

1000-0000    ASSETS

1001-0000     CURRENT ASSETS

1100-0000      CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

       Unrestricted Funds 2,172,708 2,043,675 129,034

       Restricted Funds 6,328,503 5,022,016 1,306,488

       Bond Funds 2,332,223 2,142,315 189,909

1199-0000      TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 10,833,435 9,208,005 1,625,430

1200-0000      ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

       Accounts Receivable - Net 1,371,441 1,351,815 19,626

1299-0000      TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,371,441 1,351,815 19,626

1300-0000      OTHER RECEIVABLES

       Note Receivable 1,078,848 1,018,319 60,529

       Other Receivables 69,070 4,671 64,398

1399-0000      TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,147,917 1,022,990 124,927

1400-0000      DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS

       Prepaid Insurance 33,430 34,011 -581

       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 50,881 36,500 14,381

1499-0000      TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 84,311 70,511 13,800

1499-9999     TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 13,437,104 11,653,321 1,783,783

1500-0000     LONG-TERM ASSETS

1501-0000      PROPERTY

       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 36,700,031 37,081,189 -381,158

1599-0000      TOTAL PROPERTY 36,700,031 37,081,189 -381,158

1600-0000      FIXED ASSETS

       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Depreciation 179,425 187,521 -8,096

1699-0000      TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 179,425 187,521 -8,096

1699-9999     TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 36,879,456 37,268,710 -389,254

Seattle Chinatown International District

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2020-Mar 2020

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=Community Initiatives,Hinghay,Other Legal Holdings,PDA Admin,Properties,Property Mgmt/Maint

Preservation and Development Authority

 Page 1 of 3

19



5/13/2020 7:32 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

1700-0000     OTHER ASSETS

1701-0000      OTHER ASSETS

       Other Receivables 2,030,414 1,858,902 171,512

       Investment in Other Entities 5,312,548 5,286,298 26,250

       Development Projects 1,775,467 1,690,221 85,246

1791-0611        Development Project-JCCCW Breezeway 209 209 0

1799-0000      TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 9,118,638 8,835,630 283,008

1899-9999     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 9,118,638 8,835,630 283,008

1999-9999    TOTAL ASSETS 59,435,198 57,757,661 1,677,537

2000-0000    LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

2001-0000    LIABILITIES

2010-0000     CURRENT LIABILITIES

2100-0000      PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS

       Accounts Payable 445,918 423,562 22,356

       Prepaid Rent 28,948 23,250 5,698

       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligations 1,180,859 1,180,859 0

       Taxes & Benefits Payable 559 23,978 -23,420

2199-0000      TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 1,656,283 1,651,649 4,634

2200-0000      ACCRUED EXPENSES

       Accrued Expenses 1,658,151 1,602,421 55,730

2299-0000      TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,658,151 1,602,421 55,730

2299-9999     TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,314,434 3,254,070 60,364

2300-0000     LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2301-0000      MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS

       Loan Payable 28,822,173 27,387,566 1,434,607

       Bonds Payable - Net 349,600 357,406 -7,806

2399-0000      TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 29,171,773 27,744,972 1,426,800

2399-9999     TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 29,171,773 27,744,972 1,426,800

2400-0000     OTHER LIABILITIES

       Security Deposit Liability 153,562 152,646 916

       Other Liabilities 127,186 206,371 -79,185

       Deferred Rent Payable 769,568 769,568 0

 Page 2 of 3

20



5/13/2020 7:32 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

2499-0000     TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,050,316 1,128,585 -78,269

2999-0000    TOTAL LIABILITIES 33,536,523 32,127,628 1,408,896

3001-0000    CAPITAL

       Retained Earnings 25,898,675 25,630,034 268,641

3999-0000    TOTAL CAPITAL 25,898,675 25,630,034 268,641

3999-9999    TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 59,435,198 57,757,661 1,677,537

 Page 3 of 3

21



22



SCIDpda Consolidated – Q1 2020 Financial Summary 

 

Revenues through Q1 2020 were approximately $172K greater than budget for the entire organization.  Significant 

factors contributing to the positive variance are favorable rental income and collection of past due amounts which were 

previously fully expensed as bad debt.  Additionally, we have received $100K is unrestricted grant funding from the 

Seattle Foundation for general operating costs to assist us with the covid-19 crisis.   

 

 

Expenses through Q1 2020 were approximately $65K over budget for the entire organization.  The largest factor 

affecting this variance is maintenance expense which was $74K over budget.  Increased costs related to covid-19 is 

largely the reason for this variance. 

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Revenue

2018 Income 2019 Income 2020 Income 2020 Budgeted Income

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s

Consolidated PDA Expense

2018 Expense 2019 Expense 2020 Expense 2020 Budgeted Exp

23



 

As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $658K which was $107K better than budget through March 2020. 

 

 

Visual Breakout by Department of Year through March Revenue and Expenses 

 

108 32

107 -11 -128 -427 238 -716 -1,033 -1,189 -1,348 -1,997

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Th
o

u
sa

n
d

s Cumulative 2020
Net Income Before Depr. to Budget

2020 Cumulative Budgeted NI Before Depr. 2020 Cumulative NI Before Depr. Gap

8%
Community
Initiatives

HHC

15%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

59%
Properties

15%
Property

Mgmt

3%
PDA Admin
Fundraising

Development

YTD Revenue of $2,334,000

8%
Community
Initiatives

HHC

10%
Legal Holdings
Master/QalicB
Hotel/Condo

47%
Properties

17%
Property

Mgmt

0%
PDA Admin
Fundraising
Developme

nt

YTD Expense of $1,676,000

24



25



26



Resolution 20-06-16-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY 

 
 

SCIDpda Board Resolution 

Pertaining to participation in charitable campaigns 
 
 

The Executive Director is authorized to submit materials necessary to participate in the 2021 Charity 
Federation of the Housing Development Consortium of Seattle-King County (HDC), which will submit 
applications to Fall 2020 charitable campaigns, including, but not limited to: 
 

 Seattle Shares - City of Seattle Employee Giving Program 

 King County Employee Giving Program 

 Washington State Combined Fund Drive  
 
 
The SCIDpda affirms it is willing, if requested by a charity campaign, to provide a financial report showing specific 
use of the charity monies. 
 
 

The SCIDpda reaffirms its nondiscrimination policy as follows: 
 

In carrying out its activities including membership, hiring and program services, the SCIDpda shall 
not discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, marital status, sexual orientation, political 
ideology, age, creed, religion, ancestry, national origin, or the presence of any sensory, mental or 
physical handicap. 

 
 
 
 

           
Board President     Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

 

27



Resolution 20-06-16-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (“SCIDpda”), authorize staff to enter into a predevelopment loan 
agreement whereby SCIDpda will loan up to $1,500,000 to the North Lot project per the 
attached term sheet.   
 
FURTHER RESOLVED that any and all documents hereby authorized to be executed on 
behalf of SCIDpda are authorized to be executed by any one of the following each acting 
alone (the "Authorized Representative"): 

 
Maiko Winkler-Chin, Executive Director 
Veronica Wood, Deputy Director 
 

FURTHER RESOLVED that any Authorized Representative  is authorized, empowered 
and directed to execute and deliver all documents and furnish all materials necessary 
to complete the loan, and that any previous execution and delivery or furnishing of 
documents and materials by any Authorized Representative in furtherance of the 
foregoing is hereby authorized, confirmed and ratified; 
 
 
 

    
Board President    Date 
 
 

    

Board Secretary     Date 
 
 

28



 

Predevelopment Loan  
Term Sheet 

 
Description: To provide predevelopment financing to the North Lot Project from Seattle 

Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda). 

 
Use of Funds: To provide flexible financing early in the development process to fund 

professional services and help determine project feasibility.  Funds can be used for planning and 
design, assembling financing and managing early project costs prior to securing construction 

financing. 

 
The SCIDpda is pleased to provide this term sheet regarding a predevelopment loan for the 

North Lot Project with the following terms: 
 

Terms and Conditions 
Borrower  TBD – entities still to be formed 

Lender   SCIDpda 

Loan amount  up to $1,500,000 
Purpose Predevelopment funds for project costs prior to construction 

Interest Rate  3% fixed rate 
Fees   1.5% Loan Fee if allowed by Office of Housing 

Legal fees paid by SCIDpda 

Term   Up to 36 months 
Repayment Terms No payments during predevelopment, principal and interest due the 

earlier of construction financing or maturity date.  
 

Financial Reporting  

Disbursement of Funds Made on a draw basis 
Reporting Status of project made to owners monthly 

 

 

29



Resolution 20-06-16-04  
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority (SCIDpda), approve the charter of the Community Initiatives Committee of the Board. 
 
 

 
 
________________________________  _____________________ 
Board President     Date 
 
 
 
________________________________  _____________________ 
Board Secretary      Date 
 



 

 

 SCIDpda Community Initiatives Committee 

 
Purpose: 

The purpose of the SCIDpda Community Initiatives (CI) Committee is to assist the SCIDpda Board in 

fulfilling its responsibilities related to external projects (related to the Community Initiatives 

department1), fundraising, marketing, and communications, to provide guidance for the organization 

and serve as a resource for the staff and Board.  

 

Membership: 

The Board of Directors shall approve all members of the Community Initiatives Committee.  At least 

three (3) members of the Board of Directors must participate on the CI Committee.  Other non-Board 

members can be invited to participate on the CI Committee by a staff or Board member but must be 

approved by the Board.  The designation of the Chair will be made at the beginning of each calendar 

year.  Committee membership will be for a one (1) year term with the option to continue each year 

without affirmation by the Board.  The committee will be staffed by the Director of Community 

Initiatives or their designee. 

  

Responsibilities: 

- Set and conduct regularly scheduled meetings to review the organization’s fundraising 

activities as well as external projects related to the CI department 

- Review monthly program updates and recommending topics to be discussed at the board 

level 

- Guide and support development of fundraising, including signature fundraiser, donor 

appreciation, and annual ask events 

- Guide overall marketing strategy for the organization 

- Guide communications strategy for the organization 

- Help identify potential community problems that impact the CI department’s focus areas 

and serve as a resource to staff working to resolve those problems 

- Review, steward and stay current on CI projects in CID  

- Ensure CI projects are in accordance with vision, mission, and strategic plan 

- Periodically invite individuals that are working on projects that impact the CID to share their 

work with the committee and, if appropriate, recommend review by the full board 

 

 

Meeting Frequency:  

The CIC meets monthly in advance of the Board meeting. 

Duration: 

Perpetual, as determined from time to time by the board 

                                                           
1 The focus areas of the Community Initiatives department include: Public safety, small business, public realm, 
planning, transportation, sustainability, neighborhood resilience, fundraising, communications, and marketing 


	SCIDpda Board Meeting Packet - June 2020 (updated 6-15 3PM) (1).pdf
	0-external agenda - june.pdf
	1 Resolution Consent Agenda June 2020.pdf
	Resolution 20-06-16-01

	1-1 May SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	1-2 Monthly Expenditure Report_2020 05.pdf
	1-3 June Concurrence Reuqests.pdf
	1-4 Balance Sheet Q1 2020.pdf
	1-4 Cash Flow Q1 2020.pdf
	1-4 Financial Graphs Q1 2020.pdf
	1-4 Income Statement Q1 2020.pdf
	1-5 Resolution - HDC Resolution for 2021.pdf
	1-6 Resolution - Predevelopment Loan to North Lot Project.pdf
	1-6.5 Term Sheet Predevelopment Loan - North Lot.pdf

	1-7 Resolution  - Accept CI Committee Charter.pdf
	1-7.5 Charter - Community Initiatives Committee.pdf

